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Malaise, Gordon

From: Ellinger, Lisa

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2001 12:55 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: bill draft

Gordon:

Sen. Hansen would like to re-draft SB 168 (LRB 2897) from last session for introduction. Please call if you have any
. questions.

Lisa Ellinger
Office of Senator Dave Hansen

Wielow
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SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

e

AN ACT to amend 103.85 (2) (c); and #o create 103.85 (2) (cm) and 103.85 (2m)

[y

of the statutes; relating to: one day of rest in 7 for a person who is employed
exclusively in the production of pasteurized' cheese products that have-
expiration dates that are not less than 60 days after the date on which the

products were packaged.

]

=,
/
The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

Personsgmployed in the manufacture of butter, cheesd or other

D 103.85 (2) (
\@ dairy products e in the distribution of milk or cream, or in canneries and freezers,
v

9 except as provided in sub. (2m).
X _
10 SECTION 2. 103.85 (2) (em) of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 2

103.85 (2) (cm) Persons described in sub. (2m) who voluntarily agree to work
for 7 or more consecutive days without 24 consecutive hours of rest in those 7 or more
days.

SecTiON 3. 103.85 (Zm)\{)} the statutes is created to read:

103.85 (2m) Notwithstanding sub. (2) (c)‘énd except as provided in sub. (2)
(cm), this section applies to a person who is employed exclusively in the production
of pasteurized processed cheese products that have expiration dates that are not less
than 60‘{iays after the date on which the products were packaged.

SECTION 4. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to persons who are affected by a collective bargaining
agreement that contains provisions inconsistent with section 103.85 (2) (cm)\gnd'
(2m)\{)f the statutes, as created by this act, on the day on which the collective
bargaining agreement expireé or is\gxtended, modifiedjdr renewed, whichever occurs

first.

(END)
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bu ol

Under current law, subject to certain exceptions, everyjemployef who owns or
operates a factory or mercantile establishment must allow every persdn employed in
the factory or mercantile establishment to have at least 24 cpnsecutivie hours of rest
in every period of seven'Consecutive days (one day of rest ih seven). { Currently, an
employer of a person employed in the manufacture of buttgr, cheese]or other dai
products, a@/in the distribution of milk or cream, or in a cannery or ﬁ'eezer/isfr\l%\f
requ1red to allow the person to have one day of rest in sey

to be given one day of rest in seven unless the person voluntarﬂy agrees to Work
w1thout one day ofrestmseven Ehabillhowoxar, continutinth: :
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January 19, 2001
MEMORANDUM
To: Senator Hansen
From: Gordon M. Malaise, Senior Legislative Attorney
Re: LRB-1936 One day of rest in seven for cheesemakers

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it is
accurate and satisfies your intent. If it does and you would like it jacketed for introduction,
please indicate below for which house you would like the draft jacketed and return this
memorandum to our office. If you have any questions about jacketing, please call our program
assistants at 266-3561. Please allow one day for jacketing.

JACKET FOR ASSEMBLY ‘4(3KET FOR SENATE

If you have any questions concerning the attached draft, or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact me at (608) 266-9738 or at the address indicated at the top of this memorandum.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will
request that it be prepared after the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the
attached draft before it is introduced by calling our program assistants at 266-3561. Please note
that if you have previously requested that a fiscal estimate be prepared on an earlier version of
this draft, you will need to call our program assistants in order to obtain a fiscal estimate on this
version before it is introduced.

Please call our program assistants at 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
memorandum.



